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Memorandum

DATE: March 17, 2010
TO: Deaf, Deaf-Blind, Hard of Hearing, Interpreter and Hearing Community
FROM: Sheryl D. Emery, M.A.

Director, Division on Deaf and Hard of Hearing

SUBJECT: DODHH Rules and Regulations meeting — March 26, 2010

Meeting Announcement - DODHH Rules and Regulations

DODHH Rules and Regulations committee meeting for
PA 204, The Deaf Persons’ Interpreter Act

** Meeting documents will only be available for download at www.mcdc-dodhh.org in the “Events” section **

****New Location & Time****
Date:
March 26, 2010
Time:
8:30AM - 2:00PM
***New Location***
Peckham Headquarters
2" Floor — Beech/Oak rooms

3510 Capital City Blvd.

Lansing, Ml 48906-2012
517-316-4000
info@peckham.org
** Located on the grounds of Lansing Capital City Airport**

Public comment will be heard on the afternoon agenda, time limits for comments will apply.
**Please note that public comment for this meeting is not the formal public comment that will occur during the
formal public hearing of the rules draft.

Please be aware that there may be limited public seating at the meeting location and the committee lunch hour is
closed to the public. There is a full service cafeteria onsite.

Sign language interpreters and real time captioning (CART) will be provided. Should you need additional reasonable
accommodations for the meeting, please contact the DODHH at 877-499-6232 no later than March 23, 2010.
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